Brad El

244 Higbee Street Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, 19111 215-342-4212 boazpartnership@hotmail.com

Summary

A motivated and qualified Community Integration Concierge with 20 years of experience working in Community organizing ,Direct family support , Skills include public speaking, creative problem solving and intermediate level creative art program coordinator. Marketing and Public Relation and marketing design. Able to communicate effectively with a team and very keen to develop more professional skills, such as social networking

Education

ML King HS, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania High School Diploma

Graduated - June 1981

Have an extensive training and educational background . Mandatory Reporter, Youth Mental Health First Aid training, Child Advocacy training, K-3 literacy tutor, Direct Support provider training for those w/Intellectual, Finding & Attracting Investor training, Sales and Marketing for Small business . Middle Management training.

Navy HONORABLE DISCHARGE,

E-4

Graduated - July 1988

Asst. Division Petty Officer in-charge of Ship store ,laundry/dry cleaning, and barbershop. Division Training Petty Officer and Special Opts unit

Employment History

BOAZ & RUTH INC., Philadelphia, Pennsylvania

CEO August 2001 - Present

Develops and monitors strategies for ensuring the long term financial viability of the company, Develops future leadership within the organization. promotes a culture that reflects the organization's values, and staff's good performance while rewarding productivity, Stays abreast of current trends relative to the organizations area of concentration

Delco CASA, Media, Pennsylvania

CASA

July 2016 - August 2018

Provide mentoring and advocacy for adjudicated youth that are in the foster care system as a CASA (Court Appointed Special Advocate . Appearing in Court on the Child's behalf, Education Decision Maker (EDM) ensuring IEP is in order and educational supports are in place and in the best interest of the child. Compiling and maintaining court reports ,medical appointments and providing oversight of care.

AARP Expeirence Corp, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania

Recruiter

February 2017 - September 2017

Identify possible tutors to offer educational support for K-3 in the Phila and Charter school system

AARP Experience Corp

Literacy Tutor October 2016 - May 2017

Provide educational support and literacy enhancement for K- 3 graders within the public and charter school . Offer mentorship to those in our service base

Hobbies & Interests

Car collector and vintage car enthusiasts and antique vehicles historian, Fashion Acquisition

Professional Skills

Marketing ,Public Relation, Event planner, UNS Sailor : Expert

References

Linwood HollandRepublican City CommitteeWard Lard Leader200 V ankirk st

(267) 407-6732

Sovinn Chou CHOU partnership

Cambodian Community activistist (267) 546-8071

Darlene LewisIndependent Community Activist

freind

(267) 528-2456

Lonce Scott Craddle Liberty Boyscout Regional

Business Relation Director

(215) 260-9021